
Karen Galbo

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Jacobs, Marilyn < Marilyn.Jacobs@coldwellbankermoves.com >

Tuesday, November 12,2024 9:36 AM
James Ventres; Paul Formica; Lafond James ; Mario Harris; Elio Lagana; Rich Corona;

sspano88@gmail.com; Giants Neck Beach Association; Frances Ghersi; Karen Galbo;

Gerry & Andrea vanNoordennen
Cancelation and rescheduling of the Zoning Commission Meeting

Ciii-il-it-)lrl. This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Everyone,

This is to inform you that the fottowing Zoning Commission meetings have been canceted and
rescheduted.

The fottowing Zoning Commission meetings have been canceted:
Thursday, November 14,2024 @ 6:45 pm at the Lena Ctubhouse in GNBA is Canceted.
Thursday, December 12,2024 @ 6:45 pm at the Lena Ctubhouse in GNBA is Canceted.

The reschedul.ed meeting is on:
Thursday, January 23,2025 @ 6:30 pm at the East Lyme Parks and Recreation Center in the Otive
Chendal,i Room
on 4l Society Rd. in Niantic.

Sorry for any inconvenience. Ptease make a note of the changes
Thank you.

Sincerety, and my best,
M a rityn Jacobs-Christiopher, Acting Chai r

Marilyn Jacobs, PSCS
Realtor
Global Luxury Specialist
CT Magazine's 5 Star Realtor 2OLL-2O22

Forbes Magazine 2020
Coldwell Banker Realty
PO Box 509
Old Lyme, CT 06371

www.CBeMarketi ngAdva ntage.com

860-304-6264
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*Wire Fraud is Reat*. Before wiring any money, caltthe intended recipient at a number you know is valid
to confirm the instructions. Additional.ty, ptease note that the sender does not have authorityto bind a
party to a rea[ estate contract via written or verbal communication.
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